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Shikido was built in 1926 by Kyokudo Yanagihara

and others using building material from the Masaoka
family's old house. In February 1933, valuable artifacts
belonging to Shiki, Soseki and other writers that were
kept there were destroyed by fire. Although Shikido was
rebuilt, it burned down again during the bombing of
Matsuyama in 1945. The current structure was built in
1946. It was reconstructed with the same floor plan as
the house where Shiki grew up.

In Ryotaro Shiba’s novel Saka no Ue no Kumo
(Published by Bungei Shunju) depicts a scene that Shiki
invited Saneyuki Akiyama to his house and persuaded
KRt 4 S (EE) him to join an activity to circulate newspaper and
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Outei-zasshi(magazine) 4th edithon (replica)

A magazine for circulating edited by Shiki and published on May 15th in 1879.

Outei Sennin is one of Shiki's pen names.
On the copyright page, Shiki inscribed himself as "President,Editor",
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